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Date:

Subject;

From:

To:

/m
(A Memorandum

US Deparment
of Transporiation
Federal Raliroad
Administvotion

m ' s “ Repiy to Afin. of, oP- q‘/- &‘3

Amend Operating Practices Bulletin Number

James T. Schultz
Chief, Operating Practices Division

Regional Directors

It has come to my attention that OP-54-01 concerning Authority
of Local Police to Administer Alcohol and Drug Tests to Rail
Employees After Train Accidents, dated February 15, 1994,
should ba numbered OP-94-03. Please discard the aforementioned
{cover memorandum) and replace with the attached.

Your attention is appreciated.

#
Attachment
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(A Memorandum

/

~ US Departmern

N of Transpartation
Fecdieral Ralirood
Administration

Dals: FER | 5 1994 Reply t0 Attn. of. QP-94 -03

Swiject  Authority of Local Police to Administer Alcohol and
Drug Tests to Rail Employeses After Train Accidents

SRSl

Fram: Edwarad R. ish
Director, Office of Safety Enforcemant

Te. Regional Directors

The attached letter to Senator David Pryor deals with the issue

of whether or not FRA’s post-accident drug testing regulations

prempt local law enforcement agencies in the conduct of

toxicological testing following railroad accidents and under

what cenditions local police may conduct such tests. It is

N provided as interpretive guidance to Operating Practices
Specialists and Inspectors in the discharge of their drug and
alcohol enforcement duties.
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Administration e e

The Honorable David Frysor
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510~C402

Dear Senator Pryor:

Thank you for your October 13 letter forwa:dxng a letter from one
of your constituents, Mr. rry H. Gentry, who inquirad ahout the
effect of the Federal Rdil*oad 2dniristration’s (FRA) alczhol and
drug testing regulations con the auchorlty of local police to
administer blood alcchol tests to ra:l employees after rraln
aczcidents. Mr. Gentry had attached a letter from the Little Rock
and Western Raiiway Corpcration (LRWN) te the Arkansas State
Polica, which cited secticn 219.261 ¢f FRA's regulations on pest-
accident testing, found at Fart 219 of Title 45 of the Code cof
Federal Regulations. The LRWN letter incorrectly implied that
the FRA rule preempts iocal law anrc*cemen» cfficials from
conducting post-accldent testirg after rail/n:ghway grade
crossing accidents.

7o clarify tnis issue, I will first explain FRA’g post-~accident
testing regulations. Sectiocn 219.20i(aj) lists several types of
events that reguire post-accident testing of railroad emplcyees.
Section 219.201(b) exempts train crews invelved in rail/highway
grade crossing accidents frem post-accident testing conducted
under FRA authority. FRA’s reasons for this are two-feold.
First, a significant number of train/vehicle collisiong cccur
Jhen a motor vehicle drives into the side of the train. Second,
in the vast majicrity of the remeining accidents, the crew has
lirtle or ro chance to zvold the 1mpact bahALsa 2f{ the very lcng
stopping distances involved and the fact that (* is the motorist
or pedestriarn who has placed himself or he *self in danger.

(FRA’s Operation Lifssaver Prcgram is, in fact, desigrned to
educate the public on the risks of trving to “outrun® a train.)
Thus, FRA believes there 1s very littles chance thazt texicological
tests of train crews after grade crossing accidents will yield
usaful information as to cause.
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Section 219.201(c) provides that the raiircad shall determine
whether or not to ccnduct post-accident testing. Railroad
officials, who are almost always the first to respond to the
scene of an accident/incident, must be relied upon toc determine
the facts if timely testing is to be carried out. The railroad
representative is required to make a reascnable inguiry intec the
circumstances and consequences of the accident/incident before
determining whether testing is required.

In general terms, FRA's regulations preempt state and local
toxicological testing of railroad employees after train
accidents. iHowever, FRA's rule makes a2 special allowance to
permit enforcement of certain state and local criminal
provisicns. Section 219.13. which defines the preenptive effect
of FRA's requlatiocns, reads in its entirety as fcllows:

(a} Under section 205 of the Federal Railrcad Safety
act of 1970 (45 U.£.C. 434), issuance of these
regulations preempts any State law, rule, regulation,
order or standard covering the same subject matter,
except a provision directed at a local hazard that is
consistent with this part and that does not impese an
undue burden con interstate commerce.

(b) FRA doeg not intend by issuance of these regulations to
preempt provisions of State criminal law that impose
sanctions for reckless conduct that leads to actual loss of
life, injury cr damage to property, whether such provisions
apply specifically to railroad employees &r generally to the
public at large.

Therefore, while FRA's alcchel and drug testing regulations
generally preempt states from issuing drug testing regulations of
their own, they do not preempt precvisions of state criminal law
that may require drug testing after rail/s/highway grade crossing
accidents (or other train accidents) if such provisions impose
sanctions for reckless conduct that leads to actual loss of life,
injury or cdamage to property.

Mr. Gentry's letter did not cite any specific facts. if jocal police are acting pursuant to
an apprepriate state criminal law, their testing authority would not appear to be
preempted by FRA'S reguiations. However, it should be noted that any testing
conducted by a governmental entity outside of FRA's program must have an
indeper.dent tasis upon which 10 withstand ccnsttutional scrutiny. Moreover, we
strongly urge that in situations where FRA requires post-accigent testing (i.e., after an
event listed in section 218.207(a)). any testing done by the state not be allowed to
interfere with the testing reguired under FRA's rule,
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I hope that this letter addresses Mr. Gentry’s concarrns. A CODy
of this letter will alsc be forwarded to the LRWN. Thank you for
your interest in rail safety and FRA's alcohol and drug testing
program.

sincerely, L, o
Lot I T

Jolene M. Molitoris
Administrator

cc: Mr. B. W. Sandage

General Manager
Little Rock and Western Railway Corporation



